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or the election of any candidate at either the primary or the X ovember election, shall 
file the statement therein required within ten days after "such election". I have little 
difficulty in concluding that the requirement as to filing a statement within ten days 
after "such election", refers to the election for which the contributions were made 
or to the election in connection with which expenditures may have been made. 
Obviously a statement as to contributions and expenditures received and made in 
connection with the nomination of a candidate may not be filed under this section ten 
days after the November election. Such a statement would have to be filed within 
ten days after the August primary election. It does not follow, however, that if con­
tributions are received by a committee such as you mention prior to the August pri­
mary election but in connection with the November election only, a statement of the 
receipt of such contributions must be made within ten days after the primary elec­
tion when no expenditures were made prior thereto. Under such circumstances, I 
do not think that such campaign committee has received any money in connection with 
the nomination of the candidate within the meaning of Section 4785-186, supra. Insofar 
as the primary campaign is concerned, it would appear that the committee in question 
is for all intents and purposes non-existent. Of course, if a part of such contribu­
tions were in fact expended prior to the August primary election a different situation 
would probably exist. 

It is, accordingly, my opinion in specif1c answer to your question that in the event 
a campaign committee is organized prior to the August primary election to promote 
the candidacy of a candidate for public office at the November election and contri­
butions are received by such committee from individuals prior to the August primary 
election ·but no expenditures are made prior to such primary election and nothing is 
done by such committee prior to the August primary election, Section 4785-186, General 
Code, does not require that such committee Iii~ a statement within ten days after such 
August primary election. 
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Respectfully, 
GILBERT BETTMAN, 

Attomey General. 

APPROVAL, LEASE TO OFFICE ROOMS II'\ THE I\IARSHALL BUILDING, 
CLEVELAND, OHIO, FOR USE OF THE STATE FIRE ::\1ARSHAL. 

CoLUMBUS, OHIO, August 18, 1930. 

HaN. ALBERT T. CoNNAR, Supe-rintendent of Public f,Vorks, Col11mbus, 0/zio. 
DEAR SIR:-This is to acknowledge receipt of your communication requesting 

my approval of a lease between vV. G. Marshall of Cleveland, Ohio, and yourself, as 
Superintendent of Public Works for the State of Ohio, by the terms of which lease 
Rooms 304, 305, 306 and 307 in the Marshall Building, Cleveland, Ohio, are let for 
the use of the state fire marshal for the period of one year beginning July 1, 1930, 
and ending June 30, 1931, at a rental of eighty dollars ($80.00) per month. 

With your leases, encumbrance estimate number 832, is enclosed, required by 
Section 2288-2, General Code. 

After careful examination, I find that the lease is in proper legal form, and am 
herewith approving said lease and returning all data to you. 

Respectfully, 
GILBERT BETTMAN, 

Attorney General. 


